



Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809
www.bristolri.us
401-253-7000

July 17, 2026

TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director of Community Development
RE: Victualling license for Stone Soup Kitchen
676 Hope Street

(Signature)

2026 JUL 20 AM 10:48

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND

I have reviewed the above petition and reviewed same with the Zoning Officer. Based on a review with the petitioner, this location will be for the sale of prepared foods only with no tables for on-site consumption. Therefore, this use is considered a retail use and is allowed at this location.

*Concun
The intent*